Angel, Karen C. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:12 AM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Subject: RE: Prescription Drug Overdose (PDO) Prevention -Decipher 3rdPartySiteSecurityPlan

Good Morning NCIPC OMB,

I, Danny Wade, as the NCIPC ISSO, have determined that the Privacy Act does not apply regarding the PDO
Decipher 3rd Party Website Plan. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional
information.

Very Respectfully,
Danny

From: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Date: March 10, 2017 at 9:22:00 AM EST

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Prescription Drug Overdose (PDO) Prevention -Decipher 3rdPartySiteSecurityPlan

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Cordier, LeShaundra (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <guw5@cdc.gov>; Cruz, Kari H. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <hgv3@cdc.gov>
Cc: Frost, Stephanie <Stephanie.Frost@icf.com>; Johnson-Turbes, Ashani <Ashani.Johnson-Turbes@icf.com>; Angel,
Karen C. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <idy6@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <iny5@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT
Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Prescription Drug Overdose (PDO) Prevention -Decipher 3rdPartySiteSecurityPlan

Good Morning LeShaundra/Kari,
OCISO has reviewed the attached Third Party Site Security Plan for Decipher and found no issues.

Very Respectfully,

Danny Wade, MBA-ISM, CISSP, CAP, CRISC, CIPP/G

Information Systems Security Officer (ISSO)
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